Danoff, Karen

From: (b) (6) | Spegielist:  _AJaw

Sent: Sunday, June 29, 2014 8:28 PM Reigizd Caze: e
To: Danoff, Karen e e
Subject: FW: FOIA/PA-2014-0267 Final Response

Attachments: 2014-0267-Final Response.pdf

Hi Karen,

I did receive a correct response from the Treasury Department. The FOIA Director provided the this URL to a
document which met my specifications. 1 believe you should be able to find a comparable document except it
would be from the NRC. Here is the URL:

http://www.treasury.gov/FOIA/Documents/transition%20docs%20total. pdf

It takes a little while for the browser to open the PDF so be patient. Anyway, I belief this example should
enable you to drill down so as to find the NRC-comparable transition materials. Please advise.

Charlie





